
AGENDA 
RIO DELL CITY COUNCIL 

STUDY SESSION - 5:30 P.M. 
REGULAR MEETING- 6:30 P.M. 

TUESDAY, JUNE 21, 2011 
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

675 WILDWOOD AVENUE, RIO DELL 

WELCOME . .. By your presence in the City Council Chambers, you are participating in the process of 
representative government. Copies of this agenda, staff reports and other material available to the City 
Council are available at the City Clerk's office in City Hall, 675 Wildwood Avenue. Your City Government 
welcomes your interest and hopes you will attend and participate in Rio Dell City Council. meetings often. 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this 
meeting, please contact the Office of the City Clerk at (707) 764-3532. Notification 48 hours prior to the 
meeting will enable the City to make reasonable arrangements to assure accessibility to this meeting. 

THE TYPE OF COUNCIL BUSINESS IS IDENTIFIED IMMEDIATELY AFTER EACH TITLE IN 
BOLD CAPITAL LETTERS 

A. CALL TO ORDER 

B. ROLLCALL 

C. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

D. STUDY SESSIONS - 5:30 P.M. 

1) 2011/0621.01- City Council Applicant Interviews 

E. CONSENT CALENDAR 

The Consent Calendar adopting the printed recommended Council action will be enacted with one vote. 
The Mayor will first ask the staff, the public, and the Council members if there is anyone who wishes to 
address any matter on the Consent Calendar. The matters removed from the Consent Calendar will be 
considered individually in the next section, "SPECIAL CALL ITEMS". 

1) 2011/0621.02 - Approve Minutes of the June 7, 2011 Regular Meeting (ACTION) 1 
2) 2011/0621.03 - Approve Minutes of the June 14, 2011 Special Meeting (ACTION) 7 
3) 2011/0621.04 - Approve Resolution No. 1115-2011 Authorizing the Update of 

Signature Cards on all U.S. Bank Accounts (ACTION) 10 
4) 2011/0621.05 - Authorize Purchase of Pipe Patch Spot Repair System and Individual 

Repair Patches for an Amount not to Exceed $8,000 (ACTION) 14 

-1-



5) 2011/0621.06 - Authorize Finance Director to Engage the Audit Services of Mann, 
Urrutia, Nelson, CPS's for Fiscal Year 2010-2011 (ACTION) 18 

F. SPECIAL CALL ITEMS/ COMMUNITY AFFAIRS 

1) "SPECIAL CALL ITEMS" from Consent Calendar 
2) 2011/0621.07 - Appointment of City Council Member to Fill the Unexpired Term 

Ending With the November, 2012 General Election (ACTION) 24 
3) 2011/0621.08 - Ratify Mayor's Appointment of an Alternate to the Humboldt Waste 

Management (HWMA) Board (ACTION) 33 

G. ORDINANCES/SPECIAL RESOLUTIONS 

H. PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

This time is for persons who wish to address the Council on any matter not on this agenda and over 
which the Council has jurisdiction. Items requiring Council action not listed on this agenda will be 
placed on the next regular agenda for consideration, unless a finding is made by at least 2/3rds of the 
Council that the item came up after the agenda was posted and is of an urgency nature requiring 
immediate action. Please limit comments to a maximum of 5 minutes. 

I. REPORTS/STAFF COMMUNICATIONS 

1. City Manager 
2. Finance Director 
3. Chief of Police 

J. COUNCIL REPORTS/COMMUNICATIONS 

K. ADJOURNMENT 

The next Regular meeting will be on July 5, 2011 

at 6:30 PM in the City Council Chambers 

-2-



RIO DELL CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 
JUNE 7,20011 
MINUTES 

The Regular Meeting/Closed Session of the Rio Dell City Council was called to order at 5:30 
P.M. by Mayor Woodall. 

ROLL CALL: Present: Mayor Woodall, Councilmembers ~~~Aard, Marks and Thompson 
,:~::'J'i_-:;'<\'<, /'-

Others Present: City Manager Henrickson, Fil1~~~rbi~ector Beauchaine, 
Wastewater Superintendent.~~icbra:·i~d City Clerk Dunham 

Absent: Chief of Police Hill aItd;W~ter Superint~~~l,lt Jensen 

:t:~=::::::: ~ 5;~:~~~t~~gosure::~I~i~e~~"f~fg~ses",t;'}U)ji"' 
Mayor Woodall announced the CitY~~~9i,1:vould b~ kai"?Hming to closed sessib~ to discuss the 
above matter and asked for public co~~n:t?~~~¥ding close~)§~ssion. 

Walt Johnson, President01;~J~: WalteJ~~~~lii;j(~9:J~ the City Council regarding 
Wastewater Project IIac1'l.~i$ai~~~the secoriq.:~9west~~f~a~r~;Q(~.~he ptciject, they were present to 
appeal to the Counci*:'~;sense off~ifUess andg,ix~;tll~irperspe¢~t¥e on the bidding process. He 
said they bid on the p'roi~9twith tlie~~ame set d~f~les as the other contractors and put in a lot of 
time, energy and money~~l;~heir~~afi:V~s that th~~(may be penalized by those not following the 
rules. He ~~i~·~~f1.l}e,s fors~~~itt!rig(~t~jl?~ekage~[a.~e well known in the construction industry 
and unf9.~atelYth~.~~~e CO~Q'l1 probren,.m.~;j(!~ta,IDong contractors with regard to bidding. 
He said;tljedocumentsall(jW thea.~~? ofthe bid.to someone other than the lowest bidder and 
said it w0't;t~d be compromi:sing to gell~r£ll contractors to re-bid the project. 

Dave Bac::i:*rl!ior Vice'~~dent;iiJt: G. Walters Construction also spoke to the Council 
and said he oversaw>the last proj~~;t they did for the City (Solids and Disinfection Management 
Project) and said the~;~.ere quacti~~d to handle the current project and would like the opportunity 
to do the job. He saidtll~~:v~~·.acting in good faith and were present to provide information to 
the Council in hopes of pro~iq.irig them with a better level of comfort in making the decision to 
award the bid rather than re~bidding the project. 

There being no further questions or comments, the Council recessed to closed session at 5:38 
P.M. 

The regular meeting reconvened at 6:30 P.M. Mayor Woodall announced there was no 
reportable action taken in closed session. 

J 



CONSENT CALENDAR 

JUNE 7,2011 MINUTES 
Page 2 

Mayor Woodall announced the items to be approved on the consent calendar and asked the staff, 
the public and the Council members if there was anyone who wished to have any item removed 
from the consent calendar for separate discussion. 

Councilmember Thompson asked that Item 4, and CounciIl11~~~~:r Marks asked that Item 5 be 
removed from the consent calendar for separate discussio~;ijbC!er Special Call Items. 

Motion was made by Leonard/Thompson to approv~>lR~:jg~~~~~t!¢~lendar including approval of 
minutes of the May 17,2011 regular meeting; a~p;~&~~U ofminute~'H~~~~ May 19,2011 special 
meeting; authorization for the submission of ~l;le/City' s Annual Transp~~~tion Development Act 
(TDA) Claim; and approval of the 2011 Mainf~~~9:ce Paving Project Pr~gt;e~sPayment Request 
No.1 for Thomas R. Bess, Inc. Motion carried 4-Q;;<'::ounciIl11~l11ber Marks~l;l~~ained from vote 
on the minutes of the May 17,2011 re,gular meeting:}» >\'> 

\" . "-' " -,- "" - >5-"<5';\' 

,;:k· ..... ···, .. ······ ······;.;:r:· 
SPECIAL CALL ITEMS .;: 

,y't\:;\)~';\\ 

Motion was made by WO?~~l1/Thompsori;~Q~dd~h,,~.ttJ:i~>ted iteffi;i9the agenda titled "Approval 
of Amended TDA Claiffl::f0l"~1l)t;?10-20111';Vursu~~t'~Qi~iR~F~el}t Code Section 54954.2 
(b.2) because the ne~d~;~9;take actiQIl arose su~s~qJ,l~lJ;tto tlie;~g~),1da having been posted. Motion 
carried 4_0. 5; 

Approve ~lIIe~JD~;~f+;ll'l~~ki~lQ-201;~r;~thorize Submission and Approve Budget 
Amend~~~t~ihbreasi~~TPA FU~~Reverities{~~. ~~Renditures by $12,041.86 
Finanq~r~itector Beau~~~~ repo~~9.each yefu;~t~ City submits an annual Transportation 
Claim tOl:~~eive TDA furi(f~;~9r tranS;l;1f?~ation services and street maintenance, stating last year's 
claim totaled?$84,130. Shesai~she waS;'~?ntacted by Humboldt County Association of 
Governments(~fi\OG) this W~~k that theirDA funds received for the 2010-2011 year exceeded 
projections and tn:~t~.ach ofthe~flgible jurisdictions has additional funds in their respective TDA 
accounts. The CitY';s~ount tQt~~.ed $12,041.86 and in order to access those funds, an amended 
TDA claim would neecl:;j)Q>be.syijinitted in addition to approving a budget amendment. 

'''''::/:'')V'-')'i ,'/-. 

Beauchaine stated that streetcosts for the current year exceeded initial projections due to 
additional street repairs to Monument Road so if appropriated; the additional TDA funding could 
negate the need to amend the annual street budget with reserves at the end of the year. 

Motion was made by Leonard/Marks to authorize the Finance Director to submit and an 
amended TDA Claim for FY 2010-2011; and approve a budget amendment increasing TDA 
Fund Revenue and Expenditures by $12,041.86. Motion carried 4-0. 

Approve Contract Agreement with Adult Day Health Services for Transportation Services 



JUNE 7, 2011 MINUTES 
Page 3 

Councilmember Thompson referred to No.2 on page 1 of the Contract Agreement which states 
"City shall compensate Provider per ride, round trip, up to a total compensation of $6,500" and 
asked if this was the amount the City paid for the entire year; Finance Director Beauchaine 
explained the City pays that amount all at one time and that the Senior Resource Center actually 
subsidizes the difference between what the City pays and actual expenses based on the number 
of trips. She also noted that the proposed increase for the year is only $250 even though costs 
were expected to go up significantly with the closing ofthe Adl;lltpay Health in Fortuna. 

Motion was made by Marksllhompson to approve the c9.'!~eement with Adult Day 
Health Services for transportation services. Motion ca,r.riei,l4~0i 

,<','>r:»l; 

West Coast Rodeo Company Lease Agreement .. • cd,,' ··~~i'c~r?:3 
Councilmember Marks referred to the property:.;re~se agreement unde.r'~~~rairs" where it states 
"Lessee will maintain the fences on the propeftY'J~this own expense" and2.$,g:ggested language be 
added to say "to standard in place on June 1, 20 rr~"';YA";1'. . ~c,,;.c' 

Councilmember Thompson asked if(t~%\~S;r.~:ment w~§;~i~~t,~d to a specific nll11iber of animals; 
City Manager Henrickson said it wasn~t:Jiot\~~er the C01in~i~/~hould keep in mind the limited 
term of the contract. ......j.> 

Motion was made by ~~ to :;~ve':ej~~f~~r:~~between the West Coast 
Rodeo and the City Qj[grd\DelfaS··(:lmended.·MQtiQ1i.carried>~~~; 

Quarterly Financial :~~~.> J1'!>.>!;{Jh~· 
Finance Di7T9:Qr.'~fi,~uchaillej.l;)F9X~~¢di(l,t~~i.ew of1'~h,;~Budget Variance Report for the period 
ending ;~~~p31,"2€t~·t(lS suhJ1?;i~ed andre~9~egthat,both revenues and expenditures are 
propotJ~~.~ate to one ~rn.otl1~r andtoHl,,~ fiscal peiio~ ended. She then provided highlights of each 
of the vari:0\lS funds and ncit~<i that bllilq,ing activities have increased and are now on target with 
annual prol~Oti()ns. .. . . ... 

':,<::;::>,,\ Y;,':::;,:/.<, 
/<> 

A citizen preserif'~~.rfe audienc~;~~ked if the City still has plans to implement consumption 
based sewer rates ah<ti~(lid as a~~#gle person in a household, he felt it was unfair to pay the same 
as a large f1amily. City,~~~~~,r;~enrickson explained the idea was still being explored and that 
the rate schedule revisioII~Q#t.d>·require notification to rate payers and public hearings. 

Councilmember Marks stated in years past there were customers who carried forward large 
balances on their utility bills and asked if that problem was remedied; Finance Director 
Beauchaine explained that some customers monthly bills are fairly significant and if they don't 
pay by the end of the month when the new bill goes out the balance can be quite high although 
stricter enforcement of the ordinance is being followed. 

Councilmember Thompson asked if staff is doing a better job locating customers when they 
move and leave an outstanding bill; Finance Director Beauchaine said the policy has changed 



JUNE 7,2011 MINUTES 
Page 4 

that requires the customer to provide more information when applying for water and sewer 
services which has helped with the collection of closed accounts. 

Humboldt Waste Management Authority (HWMA) Proposed Rate Changes for FY 2011-2012 
City Manager Henrickson reported the City has an agreement with HWMA which requires them 
to provide notice to the member agencies of proposed rate At the May 12, 2011 regular 
meeting ofHWMA they adopted Waste Management Fees 11-2012 fiscal year 
beginning July 1, 2011. He said HWMA reduced their by 2.5% which will 
ultimately have a positive impact on Rio Dell rate the recommended action was 
to simply receive and file the report. 

Mayor Woodall 

Finance 
Integrated 
$25,000 for the 
the contract and 

River Disposal was 
or the public. 

the proposed rate adjustment with Eel River 
, s Solid Waste and Recycling Franchise 

was awarded funding through the North Coast 
Plan Energy Efficiency and Block Grant for up to 

AC System at City Hall, and we are now ready to award 
She said staff obtained three proposals with the low bid being 

amount of $23,913.00. She explained the project will require 
Labor Compliance Mom and since the exact cost is unknown at this time, asked that the 
Council also approve an additional $1,000 to cover those costs. She noted the City will be 
required to interview the contractor's staff and monitor labor compliance and that the City 
Manager has the authority to hire an additional contractor to do the monitoring. 

City Manager Henrickson said for clarification the City has been without air conditioning and 
heating in portions of the building for several months and needs to get the work underway. 



JUNE 7,2011 MINUTES 
PageS 

Motion was made by Marks/Leonard to approve the award of contract to Design Air in the 
amount of $23,913.00 for the City Hall HV AC Replacement Project and authorize the City 
Manager to execute the Contract Agreement; and to authorize a Capital Budget Amendment 
adding General Fund Revenues of$23,913.00 and General Fund expenditures in the amount of 
$25,500.00. Motion carried 4-0. 

Motion was made by Marks/Leonard to authorize the 
from the General Fund for Labor Compliance M<)ll11tonm; 

not to exceed $1,000.00 
carried 4-0. 

ORDINANCES/SPECIAL RESOLUTIONS 

pre:serLtatlOn on the Draft 
of Budget Contents. 

and 9 Department 
Revenue totaled $2,203,406 

e prior . She reported that this year's 
of the Compensation Committee which 

7 positions and addition of 2 positions 
These changes were geared to 

a higher level of services at a lower 

approve Resolution No. 1113-2011 Adopting the 
2011-2012. Motion carried 4-0. 

None 

REPORTS/STAFF COMMUNICATIONS 

City Manager Henrickson reported on the E-Waste Collection Event that took place on June 3rd 

and 4th and said it was very successful and thanked Recycling Coordinator Ralston and the rest 
of the staff that worked to make it happen .. 

s 



JUNE 7,2011 MINUTES 
Page 6 

Finance Director Beauchaine reported on recent activities in the finance department and stated 
the auditors were wrapping up the 2009-2010 audit and would have a draft report at the next 
regular meeting; and said she will be recommending the City engage the services of the current 
auditor, Mann, Urrutia, Nelson, CPA's for the next year's audit and that the engagement letter 
would be forthcoming. 

City Manager Henrickson stated that his recommendation is th~t>;the City change auditors every 3 
years or so however, was in agreement with the finance dire~t~#)tB contract with them for 
another year then go out with RFQ's in January for auditr~~~w¢es for the subsequent year. 

Finance Director Beauchaine also reported that th~~E~~t;g~~;~g~~~~re were3 of the 4 
authorized check signers unavailable to sign ch~~~§i,~d as a resultb.~~Jo delay sending out the 
utility bills for a day. She said to avoid this fr",~l;iappening in the futu~t,~~e would like to add 
one or more council members to the list of autliQrized signers. Council c6nc:urred to add 
Councilmembers Leonard and Thompson as auth6~~~~~ sig~~J;~U> Finance Dlf~~ter Beauchaine 
said she would bring a resolution fOfWllrd for approval:<l:l~~~~:liext regular meetll1Jg;,; 

f /!)/ 

COUNCIL REPORTS/COMMUNr~~~lf)~S 
<",--// 

None 
"\i},;:_,;:,~; __ ,::_:,;:,\,',? 

ADJOURNMENT 

'V/';'<"'''''~''''''''' the ~~~!ing adjourned at 7:13 P.M. to the June 21, 

Julie Woodall, Mayor 
Attest: 

Karen Dunham, City Clerk 



RIO DELL CITY COUNCIL 
SPECIAL MEETING 
JUNE 14,2011 
MINUTES 

A Special Meeting of the Rio Dell City Council was called to order at 10:00 A.M. by Mayor Pro 
Tern Marks. 

ROLL CALL: Present: Mayor Pro Tern Marks, Leonard and Thompson 

Absent: Mayor Woodall 

Others Present: 

and Disposal 
Manager to re
resolution. 

a resolution for consideration 
Treatment Plant Upgrade 

bids and authorizing the City 
City Council approves the 

to a local resident, Joe Baratti regarding the 

Construction Co. stated the resolution being 
.... ,.r,,,<>,,,, puts forward a strict set of guidelines which the 
COIll1rmeC1 that there was a problem with the bid 

bidder naming 6 steps that were not followed. He said if bids 
are project, the award of bid can go to the next lowest bidder if the 
low bid package He said they were acting in good faith and for some unknown 
reason the City has take action to reject all bids and re-bid the project which he said is 
not normal practice. if the City does not follow the State bidding process it could be in 
jeopardy for State funding and face potential litigation. He added that this is not a unique 
problem and the documents clearly spell out the rules when State funding is involved. He asked 
the Council to reconsider their position and not pass the resolution since there is a qualified 
contractor with a responsive bid. 

Justin Zabel, from Mercer Fraser stated they were surprised because K.G. Walters Construction 
seems to know more about the issues with their bid documents than they do even though they are 



JUNE 14,2011 MINUTES 
Page 2 

the low bidder on the project. He said they were not informed of the reason for the rejection of 
bids. 

City Manager Henrickson stated for clarification that the City has the right to reject any or all 
bids without stating a reason. 

Rob McBeth, Fortuna Iron stated that while the City does!.1;~~have to state the basis for rejecting 
all bids, it is the right thing to do. He said the City shou!>·fall the cards on the table and allow 
the contractor the oppOliunity to respond to the issue~i<rcc;aid that a lot of money was spent by 
sub-contractors in bidding the project and it was b~~i:~~1~t;,nothing since all the bids were 
rejected. 

,~' /; ,', ,\ 

>;>;~~>',!i>~ •. {. . 
Chuck from Maples Plumbing stated he ~~~~t:Sfands there are prob~~ms within the workings of 
inner government but also felt the contract&;i'ih?uld have the opporturtitfto address the City's 
concerns regarding the bid documents. Peoph;~.t11~ke plal.):~;W:ased what ls'~51Ting down the road 
stating this project was bid sever~hTonths ago a1t~iiltJ¥~~~~ribelievable to l1'~m;that Mercer Fraser 
was not even told why their bidWa&l~~ing rejected·>.:i>:\~} ..... 

Dean, representative from K.G. w~lt¢d(¥dlt~tl'l;l?tion s{a~~~~e believed the reason the City 
made the decision to rt)jt)ct bids and ;~hid thclt}tgjtteRt wasto»~¥9id potential litigation. 

,:-<;:,''>;'j' ,:,,<~{;: ._ \'t>«: ,-«,t:\>~,'<;>,<\,~ . :<p->t:->' 
';/' "-"//""'-,' '<'~<-,>,' "\":',::">" 

Joe Baratti stated,ili~il:Hls",6~k~q in the c6iist~(;~~~hb~§ii\~~;,for 25 years and has never heard of 
this happening. Hf~>9pinion is'fIi'l;lt it is not~~t·gniand makes/the City look bad. 

,/«~~,; ;i " , " , 

Dennis,.~~~~'>~:t~ted't~~t\~!1IX~~~~~.i~~ot ifi.~~~ved in this project, recommended the Council 
tablt)({t~tiori~pr6¥icq.!.1!}he prQ~~r infofIl'iatiQ4~t9 M~*cer Fraser and allow them the opportunity to 
resp~nd.i/.;iZ> 

Justi~;i~9:~I, Mercer F'i~~~l"7stat~Cl(~h~Y had bid on other State projects the same way as this 
project arid:~f:!dno probleriY$!~ith thebfd documents. He said they would like to know what the 
problems are>~~f~gard to the;~id to avoid making the same mistakes in the future. 

There being no fJitFi~t>plJ.p.f{~~tomment, the public comment period was closed. 

Councilmember Tho~J~~fo~sked if the Council could recess to closed session to discuss the 
matter further; City Manager Henrickson stated that the Council could not recess to closed 
session without proper noticing. 

Motion was made by Thompson/Leonard to approve Resolution No. 1114-2011 Rejecting All 
Bids for the Wastewater Treatment Plant Upgrade and Disposal Project and Authorizing the 
City Manager to Re-bid the Project. Motion carried 3-0. 

8 



ADJOURNMENT 

JUNE 14,2011 MINUTES 
Page 3 

There being no further business to discuss, the meeting adjourned at 10:17 A.M. to the June 21, 
2011 regular meeting. 

Pro Tern 
Attest: 

Karen Dunham, City 

q 



CITY OF RIO DELL 
STAFF REPORT 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
June 21, 2011 

TO: Mayor and Members of the City Council 

THROUGH: Ron Henrickson, City Manager 

FROM: Stephanie Beauchaine, Finance Director 

DATE: June 16,2011 

SUBJECT: Authorizing two new Council Members to sign on behalf of the City on all U.S. 
Bank Accounts. 

RECOMMENDATION 
Approve Resolution 1115-2011 Authorizing the update of Signature Cards on all U.S. Bank 
Accounts. 

BUDGETARY IMPACT 
None. 

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 
The City of Rio Dell has established accounts with U.S. Bank to meet the City's banking needs 
for daily operations. Maintenance of the accounts is assigned to the finance department and 
include daily deposits, check processing and other authorized draws, monitoring and 
reconciliation. Each draw on the account requires the signature of two authorized signers 
designated by the City Council. 

The City's current signature cards need to be updated to include two additional signers as we 
have encountered difficulties acquiring two signatures particularly during the summer months 
when staff and council vacation. If approved the updated list of signers will be: 

Signers: Julie Woodall, Mayor 
Melissa Marks, Mayor Pro-tern 
Jack Thompson, City Councilmember 
Bud Leonard, City Council Member 
Ron Henrickson, City Manager 
Graham Hill, Chief of Police 
Karen Dunham, City Clerk 

* Authorized Representative: Stephanie Beauchaine, Finance Director 

Resolution No. 1115-2011 
Prepared by: Stephanie Beauchaine, Finance Director 

JD 



The City's Authorized Representative is allowed informational access to the account, and is 
authorized to make transfers between approved city accounts as listed: 

US Bank 
General Checking Account #: xxxxxxxx5415 
Payroll Checking Account #: xxxxxxxx5517 
Customer Deposit Checking Account #: xxxxxxxx5852 

Resolution No. 1115-2011 
Prepared by: Stephanie Beauchaine, Finance Director 

J 1 



RESOLUTION NO. 1115-2011 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF RIO DELL AUTHORIZING 

THE UPDATE OF SIGNATURE CARDS 
ON ALL U.S. BANK ACCOUNTS 

WHEREAS, U.S. Bank was selected and designated as a depositary of funds of this body to 
meet the City's daily operating needs and is maintained by and in the name of the City of Rio 
Dell, upon and subject to such terms and conditions as the officers hereinafter designate; and 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that all checks, drafts and other instruments for the 
payment from said account or at said office be signed on behalf of this body by two authorized 
signers as Listed: 

Julie Woodall, Mayor 
Melissa Marks, Mayor Pro-tem 

Jack Thompson, City Councilmember 
Bud Leonard, City Council Member 

Ron Henrickson, City Manager 
Graham Hill, Chief of Police 
Karen Dunham, City Clerk 

THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Finance Director is listed as a 
representative of the City with authorization to make deposit and withdrawal transfers between 
the following authorized accounts: 

US Bank 
General Checking Account #: xxxxxxxx5415 
Payroll Checking Account #: xxxxxxxx5517 

Customer Deposit Checking Account #: xxxxxxxx5852 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Clerk of this body be and hereby is 
authorized and directed to certify to said agency that these resolutions have been duly adopted 
and are in conformity with the by-laws of the body, and to further certify to said bank to names 
and specimen signatures of the present officers of the body authorized to sign as aforesaid, and, 
if and when any change be made in the personnel of said officers, the fact of such change and the 
name and specimen signature of each new officer; and 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that said agency be and hereby is requested 
and authorized to honor, receive, certify or pay any such instrument signed or endorsed in 
accordance with the foregoing resolutions and the certification then in effect as above provided 
for, including any such instrument drawn or endorsed to the personal order of, or presented for 
negotiation or encashment by, any officer signing or endorsing the same; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that these resolutions and each such certification shall 

Resolution No. 1115-2011 
Prepared by: Stephanie Beauchaine, Finance Director 



remain in full force and effect, and said agency is authorized and requested to rely and act 
thereon, until it shall receive at its office to which the certified copy of these resolutions is 
delivered, either a certified copy of a further resolution of the Council amending or rescinding 
these resolutions or a further certification as above provided for, as the case may be. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City of Rio Dell on this 21th day of June 2011 by the 
following vote: 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 
ABSTAIN: 

Julie Woodall, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Karen Dunham, City Clerk 

Resolution No. 1115-2011 
Prepared by: Stephanie Beauchaine, Finance Director 

J:3 



To: Mayor and Rio Dell City Council 

Through: Ron Henrickson, City Manager .~ 

From: Rick Chicora, Wastewater Superintendent 

Date: June 16, 2011 

Subject: Fernco Pipe Patch Sewer Repair System 

Recommendation 

It is recommended that the City Manager authorize the purchase of a new Pipe Patch Spot Repair 
System and individual repair patches for an amount not to exceed $8,000.00. 

Budgetary Impact 

The costs for this project will be taken out of the current wastewater budget. 

Discussion 

As you are aware, the City's Sewer Collection System is in dire need of repair. This repair kit will 
enable staff to do patch repairs on the pipes where water is infiltrating into the collection system. 
The kit allows us to repair the pipe without digging up the street and the pipe to remain in service 
while the repair is being made. 3T Equipment is the only supplier of this system in our area. 

I also discussed this kit with Lisa Bernard with the North Coast Regional Water Quality Control 
Board and she said a few the systems she over sees purchased this and it has really reduced I & I . 
issues in those communities. If we purchase this kit it will show the Regional Board we are 
addressing our own I & I problem. 

Attachments: 

1. 3T Equipment Quote 
2. Data Sheet 

}If 



3T EQUIPMENT COMPANY, INC. 
SAFETY. PIPE INSPECTION AND SEWERMAlNTENANCE 

EQUIPMENT FOR THE PROFESSIONAL 

610/11 

CITY OF RIO DELL 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBUC WORKS 
675 WllDWOOD A VB 
RIO DEL, CA 95562 
ATTN: MR.. RICK CHICORA 

WATERIW ASTEWATER SUPERINTENDENT 

SUBJECT: SOURCE ONE "PIPE PATCH" SPOT REPAlR SYSTEM 

MR.cmCORA, 

WE ARB PLEASED TO SUBMIT FOR YOUR CONSIDERATION PRICING ON TIlE 
FOLLOWING FERNCO ·PIPE PATCIf~ SEWER REPAIR SYSTEM 

24" LONG PIPE PATCH SYSTEM 

6" TO 10" FLOW THRU PACKER.·FPP-PACK610FT $1,980.00"'" 
S£JU2iS& 
$ 39.00" FLEX ADAPTOR-FPP-ADAPTER 

AIR REGULATOR 0 TO 60 PSI-FPP-REG-ASM 
S FOOT PUSH RODS-FPP-PUSHROD 

$ 144.00 .... i/ 
$ 67.20 EACH '/..\{O 

$ 360.00 EACH v 6" X 24" PIPE PATCH KIT-FPP-6S 
8" X 24'· PIPE PATCH KIT -FPP-8S $ 420.00 EACH v 
10" X24n PlPEPATCH KlT-FPP-IOS :8 480.00 EACH ,/ 

~ ..... - ~- ~- d; h 

EACH KIT INCLUDES: 

lEA FmERGLASS MAT 
lEA POUCH RESINIHARDNER 
lEA PACKER PROTEmON SLEEVE 
lEA SPREADING SPATULA 

OPTIONS: 

--
lEA WORK SURFACE 
2 PAIRS DISPOSABLE GLOVES 
3 SETS NYLON ZIP TIES 
lEA ROLL ELECTRICIAN'S TAPE 

P.O. BOX 7325, SANTA ROS~ CA. 95407-7325 (707) 543-8555 FAX (707) 543-8558 J6 
8bl.£b9U0l.'t:Ol 



3T EQUIPMENT COMPANY, lNC. 
SAFETY, PIPE INSPECTION AND SEWER M!'JNTENANCE 

.EQUIPMENT FOR TIlE PROFESSIONAL 

250 FOOT PIPE PULL CABLE 
500 FOOT PIPE PATCH PULL CABLE 
300 FOOT HOSE REEL WITH CART 

NOTES: 

$ 120.00 
$ 240.00"'
$2,200.00 

PATCH KITS COME IN SUMMER AND WINTER MIXES. THE WINTER KIT 
SETS UP QUICKER TAKES ABOUT ONE HOUR TO SET. THE SUMMER KIT IS 
SLOWER SE1T1NG ABOUT 1 Yz" HOURS TO SBT. THE PRICE IS THE SAME FOR 
EITHBRMIX 

OTHER TOOLS NEEDED: 

PORTABLE OR MAINLINE CAMERA SYSTEM 
GENERATOR 
AIR COMPRESSOR 
AIR MOSE 

DELIVERY: 7TO 10 DAYS 

TRAlNING: WE WILL DO THE FIRST REPAIR WITH THE CITY FOR NO 
CHARGE 

.IF YOU HA VB ANY QUESTIONS PLEASE DO NOT HESITATE 1N CONTACTING 
ME AT 1 .. 707-799-5997 OR GO TO OUR WEBSITE AT WWW.3TEQIDPCO.COM 

~y~ 
TlMKENNEDY 
VICE-PRESIDENT 

P.O. BOX 7325:t SANTA ROS~ CA. 95407-7325 (707) 543-8555 FAX (707) 543-8558 )f.p 

2d'd 817,L£t>9,L,L0L")::Ol 



ipePatcIi 

An Environmentally Sound Alternative To 
Underground Pipe Rehabilitation 

Pipe lining of existing and aging underground infrastructure is an expensive and major 
challenge that municipalities and engineers face on a daily basis. These underground 

infrastructures, which include water and sewer systems installed over 50 years ago. These 
have been subjected to deterioration due to corrosion, cracking, joint separation, sediment 
buildup and root penetration. This often leads to damaging sewage overflows that end up 

threatening to contaminate your community's water sources. 

Point Repair 
Point Repair is PipePatch's cost saving process of lining only the areas that require point 

repair versus lining the entire length of pipe. PipePatch's pOint repair system not only saves 
material costs but also man-hours. Depending on the pipes diameter, PlpePatch requires only 

1 to 3 technicians to complete a repair in one to three hours normally 
PlpePatch is available is the following diameters 3 inch, 4 inch, 6 inch, 6 to 10 inch, 12 to 15 

inch and 16 to 24 inch and patch lengths of 24 or 48 inches. An affordable and simple system 

l..OaIte ~ lei1k 1,ISIng Sl.!1'IIei'" 
('~mer~. Cfe~n ~rea to be rnp~/red 
uSing roQtering or wateljeWng. 

Prepare the nsin Bnd wrap the 
parch arcllna the flow thro pad<ier 
and sec!1re. 

Push the pfJeker Itrto the sewer line 
to the ilreaw be rnpaired. When 
Me resIN has set the repair is 
COinplete 

11 



_ ... ..., ...... ' _"""""' ...... ____ .. ""' __ . ""'lM ............. ijlki,..!j',i\$1#'_1TT'WiY'?'f ...... ""' ...... jiN __ ~ .............. _ .... Mli .............. : ... *"_, .... __ . 

TO: Mayor and Members of the City Council 

THROUGH: Ron Henrickson, City Manager 

FROM: Stephanie Beauchaine, Finance Director 

DATE: June 15,2011 

SUBJECT: Mann, Urrutia, and Nelson CPA's Engagement Letter for 2010/2011 fiscal 
year auditing services. 

RECOMMENDATION 
Authorize the Finance Director to engage the services of Mann, Urrutia, and Nelson 
CPA's to complete the City's 2010-2011 fiscal year audit. 

BUDGETARY IMPACT 
Costs are proposed not to exceed $25,000. Funds will be allocated in the 2011-2012 City 
operating budget. 

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 
Mann, Urrutia, and Nelson CPA's have been working with the City since 2006. Staffhas 
been very pleased with the services provided and recommends the engagement of 
services for the upcoming year. 

Staff will further recommend at a later date that we prepare an RFQ for auditing services 
for next years' annual audit pursuant to GFOA;s best auditing practices. 

Attachments: Mann, Urrutia, and Nelson CPA's Engagement Letter 

J~ 



ROSEVILLE OFFICE SACRAMENTO OFFICE 

2901 Douglas Boulevard, Suite 290 

Roseville, CA 95661 

TEL 916774-4208 

FAX 916 774-4230 ASSOCIATES 
LLP 

2515 Venture Oaks Way, Suite 135 

Sacramento, CA 95833 

TEL 916929-0540 

FAX 916 929-0541 

/ 

May 18,2011 

To the Honorable Mayor and 

Members of the City Council 

City of Rio Dell 

Rio Dell, California 

We are pleased to confirm our understanding of the services we are to provide City of Rio Dell for the year ended 
June 30, 2011. We will audit the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, 
the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund 
information, which collectively comprise the basic financial statements, of City of Rio Dell as of and for the year 
ended June 30, 2011. Accounting standards generally accepted in the United States provide for certain required 
supplementary information (RSI), such as management's discussion and analysis (MD&A), to supplement City of 
Rio Dell's basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is 
required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial 
reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. 
As part of our engagement, we will apply certain limited procedures to City of Rio Dell's RSI in accordance with 
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. These limited procedures will consist of 
inquiries of management regarding the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for 
consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge 
we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We will not express an opinion or provide any 
assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to 
express an opinion or provide any assurance. The following RSI is required by generally accepted accounting 
principles and will be subjected to certain limited procedures, but will not be audited: 

• Management's Discussion and Analysis. 

Supplementary information other than RSI also accompanies City of Rio Dell's financial statements. We will 
subject the following supplementary information to the auditing procedures applied in our audit of the financial 
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the 
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements 
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America and will provide an opinion on it in relation to the financial statements as a whole: 

• Schedule of expenditures of federal awards. 

The following other information accompanying the financial statements will not be subjected to the auditing 
procedures applied in our audit of the financial statements, and for which our auditor's report will not provide an 
opinion or any assurance. 

• Combining non-major fund statements 

Audit Objectives 

The objective of our audit is the expression of opinions as to whether your basic financial statements are fairly 
presented, in all material respects, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles and to report 
on the fairness of the supplementary information referred to in the second paragraph when considered in relation 
to the financial statements as a whole. The objective also includes reporting on-

PRINCIPALS 

Clrris A. Mann, CPA, CFP • 101m R. Urrutia, CPA. Michelle O. Nelson, CPA, CFE, CVA 

Justin J. Williams, CPA, CV A • Neill. Beeman, CPA. Kriss Ann Mann, CPA, CCPS • Clrristine L. Collins, EA 

J'f 



• Internal control related to the financial statements and compliance with laws, regulations, and the 
provisions of contracts or grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a material effect on 
the financial statements in accordance with Government Auditing Standards. 

• Internal control related to major programs and an opinion (or disclaimer of opinion) on compliance with 
laws, regulations, and the provisions of contracts or grant agreements that could have a direct and 
mqterial effect on each major program in accordance with the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 and 
OMS Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. 

The reports on internal control and compliance will each include a statement that the report is intended solely for 
the information and use of management, the body or individuals charged with governance, others within the entity 
specific legislative or regulatory bodies, federal awarding agencies, and if applicable, pass-through entities and is 
not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. 

Our audit will be conducted in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America; the standards for financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States; the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996; and the provisions of OMS 
Circular A-133, and will include tests of accounting records, a determination of major program(s) in accordance 
with OMS Circular A-133, and other procedures we consider necessary to enable us to express such opinions 
and to render the required reports. If our opinions on the financial statements or the Single Audit compliance 
opinions are other than unqualified, we wifl fully discuss the reasons with you in advarlce. If, for any reason, we 
are unable to complete the audit or are unable to form or have not formed opinions, we may decline to express 
opinions or to issue a report as a result of this engagement. 

Management Responsibilities 

Management is responsible for the basic financial statements and all accompanying information as well as all 
representations contained therein. Management is also responsible for identifying government award programs 
and understanding and complying with the compliance requirements, and for preparation of the schedule of 
expenditures of federal awards in accordance with the requirements of OMS Circular A-133. As part of the audit, 
we will assist with preparation of your financial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal awards, and 
related notes. You are responsible for making all management decisions and performing all management 
functions relating to the financial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal awards, and related notes and 
for accepting full responsibility for such decisions. You will be required to acknowledge in the management 
representation letter our assistance with preparation of the financial statements and the schedule of expenditures 
of federal awards and that you have reviewed and approved the financial statements, schedule of expenditures of 
federal awards, and related notes prior to their issuance and have accepted responsibility for them. Further, you 
are required to designate an individual with suitable skill, knowledge, or experience to oversee any nonaudit 
services we provide and for evaluating the adequacy and results of those services and accepting responsibility for 
them. 

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal controls, including internal controls 
over compliance, and for evaluating and monitoring ongoing activities, to help ensure that appropriate goals and 
objectives are met and that there is reasonable assurance that government programs are administered in 
compliance with compliance requirements. You are also responsible for the selection and application of 
accounting. principles; for the fair presentation in the financial statements of the respective financial position of the 

. governmental activities, the business-type activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, each 
major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Rio Dell and the respective changes in 
financial position and, where applicable, cash flows in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting 
principles; and for compliance with applicable laws and regulations and the provisions of contracts and grant 
agreements. 

ManagemenHs also responsible for making all financial records and related information available to us and for 
ensuring that management and financial information is reliable and properly recorded. Your responsibilities also 
include identifying significant vendor relationships in which the vendor has responsibility for program compliance 
and for the accuracy and completeness of that information. Your responsibilities include adjusting the financial 
statements to correct material misstatements and confirm ing to us in the representation letter that the effects of 
any uncorrected misstatements aggregated by us during the current engagement and pertaining to the latest 
period presented are immaterial, both individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a 
whole. 

You.areresponsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and detect fraud, and 
for informing us about all known or suspected fraud or illegal acts affecting the government involving (1) 



management, (2) employees whohave.significant roles in internal control, and (3) others where the fraud or illegal 
acts could have a material effect on· the financial statements. Your responsibilities include Jnformingusof your 
knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the government received in communications' 
from employees, former employees, grantors, regulators, or others. In addition, you are responsible for identifying 
and ensuring that the entity compIles with applicable laws, regulations, contracts, agreements, 'and grants. 
Additionally, as required by OMB Circular A-133, it is management's responsibility to folloW' up and tak~corrective 
action on reported audit findings and to prepare a summary schedule of prior audit findings and a corrective 
action plan. The summary schedule of prior audit findings should be available for our review at the start of 
fieldwork. You are responsible for the preparation of the supplementary information in conformity with U.S. 
generally accepted accounting priAciples. You agree to include our report on the supplementary information in 
any document that contains and iAdicates that we have reported on the supplementary information~ You also 
agree to present the supplementary information with the audited financial statements. 

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining a process for tracking the status of audit findings and 
recommendations. Management is also responsible for identifying for us previous financial audits, attestation 
engagements, performance audits" or other studies related to the objectives discussed in the Audit Objectives 
section of this letter. This responsibility includes relaying to us corrective actions taken to address significant 
findings and recommendations resulting from those audits, attestation engagements, performance audits, or 
studies. You are also responsible for providing management's views on our current findings, conclusions, and 
recommendations, as well as your planned' corrective actions, for the report, and for the timing and format for 
providing that information. 

Audit Procedures-General 

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial 
statements; therefore, our audit will involve judgment about the number of transactions to be examined and the 
areas to be tested. We will plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable rather than absolute assurance about 
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, whether from (1) errors, (2) fraudulent 
financial reporting, (3) misappropriation of assets, or (4) violations of laws or governmental regulations that are 
attributable to the entity or to acts by management or employees acting on behalf of the entity. Because the 
determination of abuse is subjective, Government Auditing Standards do' not expect auditors .to. provide 
reasonable assurance of detecting abuse. 

Because an audit is designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute assurance and because we will not perform 
a detailed examination of all transactions, there is a risk that material misstatements or noncomplianc~ may exist 
and not be detected by us. In addition; an audit is not designed to detect immaterial misstatements or violations of 
laws or governmental regulations that do not have a direct and material effect on the financial statements or major 
programs. However, we will inform you of any material errors and any fraudulent financial reporting or 
misappropriation of assets that come to our attention. We will also inform you of any violations of laws or 
governmental regulations that come to our attention, unless clearly inconsequential, and of any material abuse 
that comes to our attention. We will include such matters in the reports required for a Single ,Audit. Our 
responsibility as auditors is limited to the period covered by our audit and does not extend to any later periods for 
which we are not engaged as auditors. 

Our procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded in the accounts, 
and~irect confirmation of receivables and certain other assets and liabilities by correspondence with"selected 
individuals, funding sources, creditors,and financial institutions. We will request written representations from your 
attorneys as part of the engagement, and they may bill you for responding to this inquiry. At the conclusi()n of our 
audit, we will require certain written representations from you about the financial statements and related'matters. 

Audit Procedures-Internal Controls 

Our audit will include obtaining an· understanding of the entity and its environment, including intemal. control, 
sufficient to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements and to design the nature, timing; 
and extent of further audit procedures. Tests of controls may be. performed to test the effectiveness of certain 
controls that we consider relevant to preventing and detecting errors and fraud that are material to the financial 
statements and to preventing and detecting misstatements resulting from illegal acts and other noncompliance 
matters that have a direct and material effect on the financial statements. Our tests,if performed, will be less in 
scope than would be necessary to render an opinion on intElrnal control and, accordingly, no opinion will be 
expressed in our report on internal control issued pursuant to Government Auditing Standards. 

As required byOMB Circular A,,:.133, we will perform tests of controls oVer compliance to 'evaluate the 
effectiveness of the design and operation of controls that we consider relevant to preventing or detecting'material 



noncompliance with compliance requirements applicable to each major federal award program. However, our 
tests will be less in scope than would be necessary to render an opinion on those controls and, accordingly, no 
opinion will be expressed in our report on internal control issued pursuant to OMS Circular A-133. 

An audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal control or to identify significant deficiencies. However, 
during the audit, we will communicate to management and those charged with governance internal control related 
matters that are required to be communicated under AICPA professional standards, Government Auditing 
Standards, and OMS Circular A-133. 

Audit Procedures-Compliance 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material 
misstatement, we will perform tests of City of Rio Dell's compliance with applicable laws and regulations and the 
provisions of contracts and agreements, including grant agreements. However, the objective of those procedures 
will not be to provide an opinion on overall compliance and we will not express such an opinion in our report on 
compliance issued pursuant to Government Auditing Standards. 

OMS Circular A-133 requires that we also plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the auditee has complied with applicable laws and regulations and the provisions of contracts and grant 
agreements applicable to major programs. Our procedures will consist of tests of transactions and other 
applicable procedures described in the OMB Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement and related addenda for the 
types of compliance requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each of City of Rio Dell's major 
programs. The purpose of these procedures will be to express an opinion on City of Rio Deli's compliance with 
requirements applicable to each of its major programs in our report on compliance issued pursuant to OMS 
Circular A-133. 

Engagement Administration, Fees, and Other 

We may from time to time, and depending on the circumstances, use third-party service providers in serving your 
account. We may share confidential information about you with these service providers, but remain committed to 
maintaining the confidentiality and security of your information. Accordingly, we maintain internal policies, 
procedures, and safeguards to protect the confidentiality of your personal information. In addition, we will secure 
confidentiality agreements with all service providers to maintain the confidentiality of your information and we will 
take reasonable precautions to determine that they have appropriate procedures in place to prevent the 
unauthorized release of your confidential information to others. In the event that we are unable to secure an 
appropriate confidentiality agreement, you will be asked to provide your consent prior to the sharing of your 
confidential information with the third-party service provider. Furthermore, we will remain responsible for the work 
provided by any such third-party service providers. 

We understand that your employees will prepare all cash, accounts receivable, or other confirmations we request 
and will locate any documents selected by us for testing. 

At the conclusion of the engagement, we will complete the appropriate sections of the Data Collection Form that 
summarizes our audit findings. It is management's responsibility to submit the reporting package (including 
financial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal awards, summary schedule of prior audit findings, 
auditors' reports, and corrective action plan) along with the Data Collection Form to the federal audit 
clearinghouse. We will coordinate with you the electronic submission and certification. If applicable, we will 
provide copies of our report for you to include with the reporting package you will submit to pass-through entities. 
The Data Collection Form and the reporting package must be submitted within the earlier of 30 days after receipt 
of the auditors' reports or nine months after the end of the audit period, unless a longer period is agreed to in 
advance by the cognizant or oversight agency for audits. 

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of Mann, Urrutia, Nelson, CPAs and Associates, LLP 
and constitutes confidential information. However, pursuant to authority given by law or regulation, we may be 
requested to make certain audit documentation available to a federal agency providing direct or indirect funding, 
or the U.S. Government Accountability Office for purposes of a quality review of the audit, to resolve audit findings, 
or to carry out oversight responsibilities. We will notify you of any such request. If requested, access to such audit 
documentation will be provided under the supervision of Mann, Urrutia, Nelson, CPAs and Associates, LLP 
personnel. Furthermore, upon request, we may provide copies of selected audit documentation to the 
aforementioned parties. These parties may intend, or decide, to distribute the copies or information contained 
therein to others, including other governmental agencies. 



~ ., 

The audit documentation for this engagement will be retained for a minimum of five years after the report release. 
If we are aware that a federal awarding agency, pass-through entity, or auditee is contesting an audit finding, we 
will contact the party(ies) contesting the audit finding for guidance prior to destroying the audit documentation. 

We expect to begin our audit on approximately October 2011 and to issue our reports no later than January 2012. 
Justin Williams, CPA, CVA is the engagement partner and is responsible for supervising the engagement and 
signing the reports or authorizing another individual to sign them. Our fee for these services will be $20,000 plus 
out-of-pocket costs (such as report reproduction, postage, travel, copies, etc.). Our invoices for these fees will be 
rendered as work progresses and are payable on presentation. In accordance with our firm policies, work may be 
suspended if your account becomes 30 days or more overdue and may not be resumed until your account is paid 
in full. If we elect to terminate our services for nonpayment, our engagement will be deemed to have been 
completed upon written notification of termination, even if we have not completed our report(s). You will be 
obligated to compensate us for all time expended and to reimburse us for all out-of-pocket costs through the date 
of termination. The above fee is based on anticipated cooperation from your personnel and the assumption that 
unexpected circumstances will not be encountered during the audit. If significant additional time is necessary, we 
will discuss it with you and arrive at a new fee estimate before we incur the additional costs. 

Government Auditing Standards require that we provide you with a copy of our most recent external peer review 
report and any letter of comment, and any subsequent peer review reports and letters of comment received 
during the period of the contract. Our 2010 peer review report accompanies this letter. 

If any dispute arises among the parties hereto, the parties agree first to try in good faith to settle the dispute by 
mediation administered by the American Arbitration Association under its Rules for Professional Accounting and 
Related Services Disputes before resorting to litigation. The costs of any mediation proceeding shall be shared 
equally by all parties. 

Client and accountant both agree that any dispute over fees charged by the accountant to the client will be 
submitted for resolution by arbitration in accordance with the Rules for Professional Accounting and Related 
Services Disputes of the American Arbitration Association. Such arbitration shall be binding and final. IN 
AGREEING TO ARBITRATION, WE BOTH ACKNOWLEDGE THAT, IN THE EVENT OF A DISPUTE OVER 
FEES CHARGED BY THE ACCOUNTANT, EACH OF US IS GIVING UP THE RIGHT TO HAVE THE DISPUTE 
DECIDED IN A COURT OF LAW BEFORE A JUDGE OR JURY AND INSTEAD WE ARE ACCEPTING THE USE 
OF ARBITRATION FOR RESOLUTION. 

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to City of Rio Dell and believe this letter accurately summarizes the 
significant terms of our engagement. If you have any questions, please let us know. If you agree with the terms of 
our engagement as described in this letter, please sign the enclosed copy and return it to us. 

Very truly yours, 

Mann, Urrutia, Nelson CPAs and Associates, LLP 

RESPONSE: . 

This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of City of Rio Dell. 

By: 

Title: 

Date: 



CITY OF RIO DELL 
STAFF REPORT 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
JUNE 21, 2011 

TO: Mayor and Members of the City Council 

FROM: Karen Dunham, City Clerk 

THROUGH: Ron Henrickson, City Manager 

DATE: June 21,2011 

SUBJECT: Appointment for Vacancy on the City Council 

RECOMMENDATION 

Vote to appoint an applicant to the City Council in accordance with procedures outlined 
in Resolution No. 822-2002. 

BUDGETARY IMPACT 

None 

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 

A vacancy exists on the Rio Dell City Council due to the recent resignation of Marc 
Barsanti. The Notice of Vacancy was posted on May 24,2011 seeking applications from 
those wishing to be considered to fill the vacancy for the remainder of the term ending 
November, 2012. Two (2) applications were received: Adam Dias; and Frank Wilson. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

Resolution No. 822-2002 
(2) Applications 



City of Rio Dell 
City Council 

Term Ending November, 2012 

Instructions: 

1. Write your name on the ballot, in the left hand corner 
2. Circle the name of your selection for the position of City Council Member 
3. Fold your ballot. Pass the completed ballot to City Clerk, Karen Dunham 

Candidate 

City Council Member Adam Dias 

Frank Wilson 

Name -------------------



RESOLUTION No. 822.1-2002 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
OF THE CITY OF RIO DELL 

PROVIDING A PROCEDURE FOR 
APPOINTMENTS BY THE CITY COUNCIL 

FOR VACANT POSITIONS 
ON THE CITY COUNCIL & COMMISSIONS 

WHEREAS, when vacancies occur on the City Council & Commissions, the 
City Council will vote to appoint replacements for the duration of the term 
(or for a full term when an election is planned and less candidates file than 
the number of seats that will become vacant); 

WHEREAS, the City Council desires that a set of procedures be in place to 
formally guide the voting process; 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOL YED by the City Council of the City of 
Rio Dell that: 

1. Upon notice of a vacancy, an application time period shall be 
designated whereby interested applicants may complete an application 
to fill the vacant seat. 

2. Names of all qualified applicants shall be placed in nomination for the 
vacant seat. 

3. Applicants shall be given an opportunity to make a short presentation 
to the Council at a public meeting. 

4. At a City Council meeting where the vacancy is agendized, each 
Councihnember will write the name and number of the applicant of 
their choice, and sign their ballot. 

5. The votes will be passed to the Deputy City Clerk, or City Clerk to be 
counted and announced by name of councihnember and for whom 
they voted. 

6. If an applicant receives 3 or more votes, that candidate is chosen for 
the vacancy. Otherwise, there will be a runoff ballot between the top 
two applicants. Applicants receiving 2 votes will be placed in the 
runoff, and a separate vote shall be held for those receiving one vote if 
only one applicant has 2 votes (i.e. 2,1,1,1). 

7. In the case of ties, a revote will be held. 



8. After 3 ties, then the Council will declare a deadlock and reopen the 
application process. 

9. In the case of a majority of no vo~s, then the application process will 
be reopened. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Rio Dell on 
this 19th day of November, 2002, by the following vote: 

AYES: Mayor Parrish, Councilmembers Ghilarducci, Leonard & Plum 
NOES: None 
ABSENT: Councilmember Woodall 
ABSTAIN: None 

ATTEST: 

Eli Naffah, City Clerk 
CITY OF RIO DELL 



CITY OF RIO DELL 
675 Wildwood Avenue 
Rio Dell, CA 95562 
(707) 764-3532 

APPLICATION FOR COMMISSION/BOARD 

NAME ;4~1V) Di;" S 

ADDRESS &3 Ltli\tt.~.U)oel ctue: 

R,'o Dell 7S-S&:2 

HOME PHONE 707 - 26:Ji./~3If?i 

BUSINESSPHONE707- ~7- 'l9J.D 

I AM INTERESTED IN SERVING ON THE FOLLOWING BOARD/COMMISSION: 

cl'fy Cou'\c;'L 

OCCUPATION GeJf E~ loyc-d \3u.s j'",eS$ OuJf'lf .(A-rJ-ts+ ~ 
HOW LONG HA VB YOU LIVED IN RIO DELL? 0:££ a.,J t!Jf\ rOf' d~) 0 Y C'C)fS 

PROFESSIONAL AND/OR COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES .--_--,---_-;------;---:--__ 
r.t tlb'25' With Ikj WI'.(le f C'WIl oC-\ h()/ve. bCtUd lotus Ihes5 

,"r.. R"<2 OeU.. ;; elM 01\ "/evt/~ Ot /J'!l//¥y here " ':J=. C(~() 

6*''\(6-'' /~t h~ to d1t. wllJu'c~ 2;.y s' /;"Hle trfl lie kvells -
I t 

ADDITIONAL PERTINENT INFORMATION/REFERENCES k A4.ve ~I' J-/~ s· 
to -J'his (aMMik\l!yo, I d'S' "'?'YI-:' W I ~ s ,{iv'IA. at h5. .s I fixe} ~,....e. 

tr LJ OOWa.J:t ",AS, 

aJ "" t\\Jt'.. 
r",- &ev 

EDUCATION CO 1/~se-

..L en 

C CJ/\ fl-er I\. 

041 #e 

tt h.b~ 0 WM,r ;bu.,s ire $ ! 0 i.-" .... /\,Ge./·, 

for ,tk JHeC-h'd!\ ,,+- #t./'.5 Ct?~11'l;Y 

Red ds I Git~t/1 a~rdi ~ 
~'Ujff E'J,shsh, r6lJI',~1 ~~\~L"e # LtJVry 0\ GPA - '1·a 
Ma /I'('lItdly (q.kOeJ ~ tori 

1 



Please answer the following t\vo questions: 

2) What special talents/experience/education do you possess that will be useful in 
this position? 

:::F . 'aWl- S"it 1'vJ'l cL 

Note: A Resume may be attached 

Return form to the City of Rio Dell at 675 Wildwood Ave., Rio Dell, CA 95562 

2 



COLLEGE 
OFTRE 

REDWOODS 

7351 Tompkins Hill Rd. 
Eureka, CA 95501-9300 

707.476.4100 

FAX: 707.476.4400 

May 9,2011 

To whom it may concern: 

I am writing this letter to recognize Adam Dias for his participation it1. the peer tutoring 
program at College of the Redwoods. In the spring of 1997, the English Depru-tment 
initiated a peer tutoring program. Peer tutors with excellent backgrounds in English 
and with a faculty recom...mendation were recruited to work with basic skills students in 
the Writing Center. Adam's responsibilities included tutoring for three hours per week 
(42 hours for the semester), attendit-1g h-vo weekly one-hour seminar classes, 
maintaining records of sessions with tutees, reading and reporting on professional 
journals, and keeping a reflective journaL Because of the efforts of tutors like Adam, 
this tutoring program has become an integral part of the Writing Center. 

Tutoring requires many skills beyond expertise hi the subject matter. I would like to 
enumerate some of the areas in which Adam excelled: 

effective communication skins 
active, effective listening 
thougl:rdhl diagnostic questioning 
ability to deal with problem situations and problem students 
capacity for both assertiveness and empathy 
use of positive reinforcement to support tutees 
awareness of different learning styles (ESL, learning different, and adult 

learners) 
critical thinking skills 

In addition to demonstrating these skHls, our tutors represent the English Department. 
As such, t.h.ey must be professional. Adam was punctual, maintained confidentiality, 
knew when to ask for help, and mediated sl..l.ccessfully betw'een instructors and students. 

Finally, Adrul1 received no monetary compensation for the time and energy he gave. 
He tutored because he was hiterested in working with students to improve their English 
skills and found helping others rewarding. Always personable, Ada..m was adept at 
engaging even re!ucta:.lt students in the academic argument. His enthusiasm for writing 
and his inteHectuai stimulation were nearly palpable in sessions. AppfOachab~e and 
empathic, he quickly established a productive workh"1g relatiol1ship that built students' 
confidence while improving their writing. 

Adam has met aU the criteria to be certified nationally as a peer tutor by the College 
Reading and Learning Association. I would recommend him very highly. The 
excellence t.,tmt he demonstrated in his tutoring skills will transfer to and benefit 
whatever he chooses to attempt. 

Sincerely, 

Pamela B. Kessler 
English Department 



.. 
--- --- ~---~,,---- .... - ... --.< -~-..-<"------------" ----~---~., - .~~ ~ ---.~--- ~ - ---

CITY OF RIO DELL 
675 Wildwood Avenue 
Rio Den, CA 95562 

: (707) 764-3532 

APPLICATION FOR COMMISSIONIBOARD 

NAME \=YQ.N \<. ·tAI;' \ SO'i'J -D{\.TE b-CJ -II 
'-A1JDRES8- -\ '\6 fh;-\i\ $ h~..d:-

R) 0 \)~\\ t 

HOME PHONE 76 t.( fi ¥ IS 

BUSINESSPHONE 502- 400(5 

I AM INTERESTED IN SERVING ON THE FOLLOWING BOARD/COMMISSION: 

-R \0 D.e\\ C\_ty CavlY\C\ \ 

OCCUPATION Set f' ~'P lO\I"'ld i Scsf~lAJOYe.. 12eve.hp er 
HOW LONG HAVE YOU IJVED IN RIO DELL? G vr~ r 

! 

PROFESSIONAL ANDIOR COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES ai, v.g l'YY}e l4t\f ber 
S.V FR$ £§V 1.0 ¥..f2Q."rS . 

S-eV\Ii! ~ ~oayd or E\d-4.Y.$ u..-\-ca..\Vctr'-i c~ r n:A-l~ 
--:C:e_~-
ADDITIONAL PERTINENT INFORMATIONIREFERENCES ______ _ 

EDUCATION Af\d-..t2~r~-e. rr~ CG\l--eqe ~ikQ-eel{J.)d5 
tW t'\.e,+CL\s \=ec.."'lJO l6 3y I 

JUN 1 0 2011 
1 



Please answer the following two questions: 

1) Why are you interested in serving on this boardfcommission? 

-j: };JOU \d. I] Je-e_ +t\N QP(2Qctvn;,+¥;_~tp; 5erv~ 09 the 

,,,: . .;:: -;." -

2) What special talents/experience/education do you possess that will be useful in 
this position? -

18 yeae? \n __ cnp,n,GO,me.-nf o.t YL 'Alheef'. T ~ _ 
r;~~:}tt :;u~~~i;:':iO~!~~;dfF-t;;;P7:''f!~Qj:S) 
sevemJ - d.epct rt m(:oi S. _. _ _ . _;_ 

-. - -............-... t.· ,. : _ • i . . ( . -1 - YCJ - 777i"?r ' .. $c;;tk;i"1t4.l~i:r~{ &vh>ma,tiOtl tt.± 

·Note: A Resume may be attached 

Return form to the City of Rio DeB at 675 Wildwood Ave., Rio DeD, CA 95562 

2 



675 Wildwood Avenue 
Rio Dell, Ca 95562 
(707) 764-3532 

CITY OF RIO DELL 
STAFF REPORT 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
JUNE 21,,2011 

TO: Mayor and Members of the City Council 

THROUGH: Ron Henrickson, City Manager 

FROM: Karen Dunham, City Clerk 

DATE: June 21, 2011 

SUBJECT: Appointment of Alternate to Humboldt Waste Management Authority 
Board 

RECOMMENDATION 

Ratify the Mayor's appointment of an alternate to the Humboldt Waste Management 
(HWMA) Board 

BUDGETARY IMPACT 

None 

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 

Councilmember Marks has indicated that she will be unavailable during the month of 
. July and will not be able to attend the July 14th HWMA meeting. Councilmember 
Leonard is the alternate on the HWMA Board and is available to attend that meeting 
however, in the event of an emergency and he cannot attend, an alternate needs to be 
appointed as a voting delegate on the Board. 

It is the responsibility of the Mayor to make council appointments to the various boards 
and committees. 


